
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
27 September 2006 
 
To Alvarion Ltd 
 
Att. Avner Ruta 
 
Dear Avner, 
 
According to your request per radio Test reports 8612337013, 8612329133 and 8612337012 
 we would like to inform you that: 
 
Radiated emissions tests according to part 27.53 were performed by substitution method. 
The limit on the plots is limit EIRP converted to field strength limit at relevant distance and 
correlated by substitution procedure. 
For example: EIRP limit 43 + 10*log P = -13 dBm was converted to 82.2 dBµV/m field 
strength limit at 3m test distance. In bands were spurious emissions peaks were found below 
limit close than 10 dB test result was got by substitution method. 
 
Best regards.   
Name: Eng. Yuri Rozenberg 
Position:Head of EMC Branch 
 


